## **Aamir Farooq Malik**

Assistant Professor

Military College of Signals

Email: aamir.malik@mcs.nust.edu.pk

Jinnah Institute of Informatics , JII 6th Road Rawalpindi

Contact:



## **About**

Dr. Aamir Farooq Malik is working as Assistant Professor in the Military College of Signals. Dr. Aamir Farooq Malik has a PhD in SAW Sensors. Dr. Aamir Farooq Malik has published 0 research articles & conference papers, carried out 0 projects and filed 0 intellectual property.

## **Qualifications**

PhD in SAW Sensors	2009 - 2014
Universiti Teknologi Petronas , Malaysia	
MPhil in MEMS based Device Modeling	2005 - 2008
University of the Punjab , Pakistan	
MSc in Digital Electronics	2001 - 2004
University of the Punjab , Pakistan	
BSc in Physics Maths A and B	1998 - 2001
University of the Punjab , Pakistan	
F.Sc in PreEngineering	1996 - 1998
BISE, Rawalpindi , Pakistan	
Matric (SSC) in Science	1994 - 1996
FBISE, Islamabad , Pakistan	
Experience	
Assistant Professor	2024- Present
Military College of Signals	
Postdoctoral Researcher	2014 - 2018
Universiti Teknologi PETRONAS , UTP, Seri Iskandar, Malaysia	
Graduate Research Assistant	2009 - 2014
Universiti Teknologi PETRONAS , UTP, Seri Iskandar, Malaysia	
Research Assistant	2007 - 2008
CSSP Punjab University , PU Lahore	
Lecturer	2004 - 2005